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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

 

FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Road Inspector, Boone County Resource 

Management    

 

DATE: 5/15/15 

 

EVENT: Asphalt Overlay Project 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

 
 

Weather permitting, Monday, May 18
th

 & Tuesday, May 19
th

; between the hours of 7:00 

am & 6:00 pm, Boone County, through contract with APAC Missouri, Inc., will be 

performing a resurfacing project on Locust Grove Dr, Golf Blvd & Pin Oak Blvd.  A 2” 

asphalt overlay will be added to the existing surface of the street. 

 

Streets are expected to remain open during the project, but traffic will be restricted to one 

lane.  The work is expected to require two consecutive days, and will move back in case 

of rain.  During this time, vehicles will not be allowed to park on the street.  Any vehicle 

remaining on the street when work begins will be towed at the owner’s expense.   We ask 

that you please exercise caution in all work zones; and find an alternate route when 

deemed necessary. 

 

Please contact Boone County Resource Management with any questions regarding this 

project. 

 

 


